
 

   

 

September 19, 2023 

 

 

Shonda Green, Secretary 

Department of Telecommunications and Cable 

1000 Washington Street, Suite 600 

Boston, MA 02118-6500 

 

RE: Interconnection Agreement –Taconic Telephone Company (Consolidated) and 

DISH Wireless, L.L.C. 

 

Dear Secretary Green: 

 

On behalf of Taconic Telephone Company and DISH Wireless, L.L.C., please find a fully 

executed Interconnection Agreement between the two parties, to be effective upon 

Department approval or 90 days. 

 

Please contact Anita Yokiel at 507-386-3661 or anita.yokiel@consolidated.com with any 

questions or concerns regarding this filing. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 
 

Kevin Kastor 

Senior Director Government Affairs 

Consolidated Communications  

kevin.kastor@consolidated.com 
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